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Mr. Dan DeBoer
Earth, Inc.

4362 Dairy Road
Arpin, WI 54410

Dear Mr. DeBoer:

Whatever became of your discussion with Scott Watson
of the WDNR in Rhinelander with regard to the some 20,000
cu. yards of waste material you wanted to dump on our
property to complete your Company Hwy "K" project? I have
heard nothing from either you or Mr. Watson to date.

By the way, your Waste Dumping Agreement, as presented,
for our signatures, is far too vague and incomplete. I
would be agreeable to discussing details at our mutual
convenience, following WDNR site approval.
I will appreciate your prompt response.
Sincerely,
C.M. CHRISTIANSEN CO.
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P. C. Christiansen, Pres. & SEO
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